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Forsyth County Voter Registrations and Elections

Challenge to Elector’s eligibility

Date challenge received: 04/04/2022

Name of Challenger: Lori Wexler

Electors challenged per Election Code section: 21-2-229

Explanation:_Per the challenge: “122 voters are challenged under OCGA Section 21-2-229 due to
sale of property at which voters and/or their voting family members are registered and evidence
that they no longer reside in Forsyth County. For voters or family members who did not own the

property at which they are reqistered, only confirmed evidence that they no longer reside in
Forsyth County is provided as reason for these challenges.”

Date of Forsyth County Board of Voter Registrations & Elections (BRE) meeting/hearing: On
04/08/2022 the BRE set the date of the hearing for Tuesday, June 7, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. at the
Forsyth County Voter Registrations & Elections Office located at 1201 Sawnee Drive, Cumming,
GA 30040.

Outcome:

Notes: The challenge is attached to this Notice (all personal identifying information has
been redacted from the challenge). For assistance with reviewing the list of challenged
voters, please contact the Elections Office directly.
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Smith, Mandi B.

From: Lori Wexler

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 12:00 AM

To: Smith, Mandi B.

Subject: challenging Forsyth county voters

Attachments: 03APR2022 challenges.xlsx; 229 set 0004.pdf; 229 set 0005.pdf; 230 set AAB.pdf; 230 set 0002.pdf

This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Forsyth County Voter Registrations and Elections Board
1201 Sawnee Drive

Cumming, GA 30040

Attention: Mandi B. Smith — Director of Elections
mbsmith@forsythco.com

Pursuant to the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) Sections 21-2-229 and 21-2-230, as updated by Senate Bill 202 as
adopted in 2021, | attest that | am a registered voter within Forsyth County. Please find my challenges to each of the 177 voters
listed as email attachments along with the reasons for these challenges.

These challenges are being made for the following reason(s):

122 voters are challenged under OCGA Section 21-2-229 due to sale of property at which voters and/or their voting family
members are registered and evidence that they no longer reside in Forsyth County. For voters or family members who did
not own the property at which they are registered, only confirmed evidence that they no longer reside in Forsyth County
is provided as reason for these challenges.

177 voters are challenged under OCGA Section 21-2-230 due to sale of property at which voters and/or their voting family
members are registered and evidence that they reside elsewhere in Forsyth County, or property sale with unconfirmed
online evidence that the voters live outside the county. For voters or family members who do not own the property at
which they are registered, online evidence that they no longer reside there is provided as reason for these challenges.

*Please note that 122 of those challenged under OCGA Section 21-2-229 are also challenged under OCGA Section 21-2-
230 due to the approaching date of the General Primary Election.

The research for these challenges was performed from February 22, 2022 through April 3, 2022, and except for occasional
instances of birthdate not being available, the Georgia Secretary of State website was checked to rule out that the record was not
already purged.

Additionally, please note that these challenges are based on the following:

. Forsyth County Tax Assessor online records
. Social media of voters themselves and that of their relatives or associates
. Information publicly available online via search engine

Thus, consider this my request that a hearing be held to determine these voters’ eligibility to vote within Forsyth County, Georgia.
Attachments:

. 1 Excel summary file

. 2 .pdf documents of voters challenged under OCGA section 21-2-229

. 3 .pdf documents of voters challenged under OCGA section 21-2-230
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Respectfully,

Lori Wexler
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